Memorandum

To Senior Licensing Officer Ref:193347

From Environmental Protection and Community Ref:PLA
Safety Manager

Subject Re: Application for new premises licence.

Name: David G Roy
Premises: Toby Tavern Bar & Grill, Skelmersdale, Lancashire
Date 31% July 2014

| have received an application for a new premises licence for the above
premises. | will object to this unless the following conditions are attached:

Non-standard timings shall be as follows:-
Sale of alcohol permitted between 09:00 - 02:00 on Christmas Eve, Boxing
Day and all Bank Holidays.

The premises may open for the public from 09:00 - 02:30 on Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day and all Bank Holidays.

New Year's Eve 09.00 - 09.00 New Year's Day.

Noise from music and associated sources (including DJs and amplified
voices) shall not be audible at the boundary of any neighbouring residential
premises after 18:00 hours any day.

Regulated Entertainment is only permitted in the outside area of the premises
between 12:00 and 18:00 hours on any day

The volume of amplified sound used in connection with the entertainment
provided shall at all times be under the control of the Designated Premises
Supervisor or Management and the controlling mechanism shall be operated
from a part of the premises not accessible to the public.

There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where they can
be seen and easily read by the public, notices requiring customers to leave
the premises quietly.

Door supervisors and other members of staff to request customers to leave
quietly and have respect for their residential neighbours.

The Designated Premises Supervisor shall ensure that staff arriving early
morning or departing late at night when the business has ceased trading



conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid disturbance to nearby
residents.

The placing of refuse, such as bottles, into receptacles outside the premises
shall take place between 08.00 and 22.00 so as to prevent disturbance to
nearby premises.

If regulated live entertainment is being provided, a noise limiter shall be fitted
and set in liaison and agreement with the Council's Environmental
Department.

Bottles and receptacles shall only be allowed in the outside area of the
premises when confined to the beer garden.

The fencing surrounding the beer garden shall be maintained to ensure that it
is an enclosed secured area.

Chris Carpenter
Senior Environmental Health Officer
Ext 5427



